MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTO N ROBERT STACK

DIRECTOR
ENHANCED 911

TO: Major Jim Gray
Council Members

Robet Sk

FROM: Robert Stack, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911

DATE: May 5, 2017

SUBJECT: 911 Datamaster Software & Support Services Agreement - Renewal

Request:

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting a resolution authorizing the Mayor to approve a
renewal agreement with 911 Datamaster, as a sole source provider.

Why are you requesting?

The existing agreement is expiring and the Division of Enhanced 911needs this software and
support service to provide a single database for 911 location records for Lexington and counties
in the Central Kentucky 911 Network. Lexington, participating counties, and telephone carriers
load continuing changes to address information in the database management software, which is
accessed by other software to supply location data during a 911 call.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?

Yes. The total cost of $46,732 in FY18. The cost in subsequent fiscal years may increase if
additional counties join the Central Kentucky 911 Network. Any new county that joins the
network will cover its portion of the software cost increase.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, in accounts 4204-505602-0001-76102, 4204-505603-0001-76102, and 4205-505602-0001-
76102.
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